
Wayfinding Bid Questions 

Bid 48-24 – Addendum 1 

1. Can you please confirm if the removal is required? as we see in the attached below snaps, that says 
we need to confirm prior to bid submission. What is the scope for removal if you could specify the 
details please? 

 

 
Response: The City will coordinate removal of signs on poles or lamp posts within the City right-of-way. 
The City will also coordinate the NHDOT permitting process for signs that are to be removed within the 
State right-of-way. Signs noted for removal in the Programming bid documents shall be included in the 
Contractors lump sum project cost. The Sign Location Plans “Photo Details” include photos of signs that 
are specified for removal.  

2. There are no electrical signs for bid in this right? Contract language says we need electrical 
drawings.  

Response: There are no electrical signs included in this bid. Contract specifications are outlined as 
applicable.  

3. Are prevailing wages required, if so which county? 

Response: The City does not specify wage requirements for this bid. 

4. What is the warranty required  on these signs 

Response: Refer to the bid document “100% Design Intent Drawings” - Section 3 - Performance 
Specifications - Section B of the General Conditions outlines warranties required.   

 

*Proposers are to acknowledge this addendum within their proposal. Failure to do so may subject 
a proposer to disqualification.* 

                                                                             End of Addendum 1 


